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8/26/2019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fil o Wehicle Not In

ELAIH SUHFGLH ER TRACKING

Case  [Nobfed |EstSuomitted  [Adj Assigned |Adi Rpt _|Adj Sut |Ins Auth'ed  |Status
| 07 Nowv 2018 [ | Pending for Survey
|16 Aug 2019 - -
Main Edit 9 00:00 | |Report :
! Egit Adj Rpt | | | _Cancel Case |

Reference i Ducument:

c_l.nm SUBFOLDER DETAILS -] [Cmatad w ad,usmj
| Insured: | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co.Reg. No.: 199303821R

|Cl'aimant' PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201511635R

woncle Red: | GBHB029A |Date of Loss: | 31/10/2018 11:00 - :59

¥ craim T'fFFE: TP/ MCT18100981 P“““’*'c“""“ lMCOMDUIE (TP, Fire & Theft)

| Note No.:
|/ Wehicle R:eg. | Palicy No |
[ Mo. | SHCB764R '{Ela?r;'mntj: I
| (Insured):

| Excess
| | Repairer: Hi-:hnlm n Engineering Pte Llsd [HQ} 56 Loyang Way,, #06-07 Lug,_lallg Enterpdse Eulldlng,, 503??5 Loyang - Tel: 64404428

Handing | 1ndia International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handied by Pool Chin Han Daniel]

Aehostert LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KALVIN ANG WEI KUN ] ... [Final Rpt due
' 16/11/2018]
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Catherine Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 Novermnber, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Yvonne; Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Pooi Chin Han Daniel
Subject: FW: India Insured SHC8764R [EAL.2018.6035.MK.ya - GBH80294]
Attachments: 181107-GIA report GBH8029A(new).pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : GBHBO29A
[T INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHCBT764R
DATE OF LOSS :31/10/2018

We acknowledge receipt of your email.
In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that
We disagree to the list of motor survevors that vou have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our survevor LKK to conduct the pre-repair survey.
This claim is handled by daniel

Flease let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report.

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our survevor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Joel Nah
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 G100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

SHCET7B4R

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (ywonne@ealc.com.se)

India International Insurance Pte Ltd For ri i I

B4 Cecil Street, Owner of SHCETE4R

#04,/#05 108 Building, Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd
Singapore 049711 383 5in Ming Drive

Attn: Motor Claims Department GAS Building

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT Singapore 575717

Dear Sir/Madam,

CLAIMANT: PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBHEO29A & SHCET7GAR ON 31 OCTOBER 2018 ALONG CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 2 AT ABOUT 1150 HOURS

1



We are Instructed by PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD to notify you (the insurer of SHCB764R) of a road traffic accident on 31
OCTORER 2018 ALONG CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 2 AT ABOUT 1150 HOURS invalving our client's vehicle registration number GBHB029A and
vehicle registration number SHCB764R driven by your insured at the material time.

A copy of the Singapore accident statement ftraffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle GBHB029A has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle:

1. Please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle; and
2. Please farward a copy of your insured's report.

Our client proposes to use one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

3. Dennis Yap Teck Wee - Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd
4, Yap Teck Chye - Mc-Coy appraiser Pte Ltd

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference
to you.

Regards,
Yvonne Ang

East Asia Law Corporation
Mo. 133 New Bridge Road, #10-02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 053413
Tel: 63232565 Fax: 63232373

Confidentiality Motice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Pooi Chin Han Daniel <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 1:52 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto), Maotor Claim - [l

Cc: assignments

Subject: IIl Ref: MCT18100981 RE: [Resend PRI] India Insured SHCB764R [EAL2018.6035.MK.ya - GBHBO29A]
Dear Nivita,

We refer to your email below.

PRI cannot be conducted after almost a year later. Moreover we have a video recording that shows that TP had reversed
and hit into IV. Video is uploaded in merimen along with TP GIA report.

Please arrange to deny this claim after going through the video and GIA reports.
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Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Litd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 [OB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 202 Fax: 6224 4174
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From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Pooi Chin Han Daniel <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [Resend PRI] India Insured SHC8764R [EAL.2018.6035.MK.ya - GBH8029A]

Dear Daniel,

Please be informed that we were still pending for survey arrangement due to unavailability of the owner.

We manage to call the workshop again and has arranged for the survey on 20/08/2015.

Best Regards



MKFS1814 2163 ) Kan Fook Sing Molor Warkshop - Dalu
ENTRY DATE & TIME: D21 172018 12:47
SUBMITTED BY: Yen Boa

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time; 02/11/2018 14:35

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comactly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
&, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andfor tha Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibla, Any wilful misrepresentalion or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companios 1o

repudiate palicy Eability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is ned an admission of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance companies,
5. Amy false reporting may ba referred te the Police for investigation.

6. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a lee, be mada availabla upon application by interasted parties,

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you herety consant to the archiving of this repart a1 the centre and s copies of the repor being made avallathe

aloresaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
02/11/2018 12:47

31/10/2018 11:50
CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 2

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber GBHB029A

Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Catagory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

MName of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Qcoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Numbear
Contact Number
EMail Address

PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD
201511635R

PANPACIFICLEASING22@YAHOO.COM.SG
OFFICE-64404428

NISEAN
NV3S0 PANEL VAN 2.5 SMT 5DR

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
YES

DMCFHQ18-000183
01/10/2018 TO 30/09/2010

WONG CHENG MUN
S8927593H

13/08/1989

OUTDOOR

14/10/2008

10 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92316672

NOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 22



Address APT BLK 557 WOODLANDS DRIVE 53 #06-67 1S) 730557
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company WO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance, i
MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger] NAME:  : AHHUI

GENDER: : MALE
Details of Police Action
VWas the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yes,Pleasa state which Police Station
Folice Station Name CHOA CHU KANG NPC

ROAD: 20 CHOA CHU KANG ST 52 #01-02 , POSTCODE: 689286
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:;
Was nofice of intended Prosecution given? NO

Police Station Address

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer with police report Y20181031/2053

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SHCETE4R

Vehicle Make/Model/Colaur
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category TAX]
MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number
Address
Fostoode
Page 2 of 22



Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 3 of 22



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the clalms process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhelding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate poliey llabllity.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance
companiss,

5. Any false reporting may ba referred to the Police for investization.

5. The repert will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore {GlA) for archiving and that coples of this repart will for o fee be made available upan application by
interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this repert te the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

&, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

lunderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal date/persansl information set out in this [form] and any cther personal Infarmatlan
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [caliectively the "Parsonal Information”] and disclose and transfer such
Parsonal Information to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) Invelved in this accident (3ll insurer{s) who have insured
vehiclels) involved in this accident shall be collectively relerred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawvers/law firms, the
Meonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

[i} processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims including the settffement of the claims and any necessary
imvestigations relating to the tlaims;

(i} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my clalms (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports ar natices 1o ma,
which could involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

{v] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
"Purposes™)

(b} &l insurer|s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/fare permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persenal Infermation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[c} my Persenal information may/can be disclosed by any of tha [nsurers and/fer GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsiincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for cne or more of the above Purposes,

{d} my Personal Informatien will also be collected and used 1o compile dalms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigaticn and management in present and all future daims.

{e} theinformation so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i) toallinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcemant and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

fii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court ardars,

il }Tﬁgﬂ# E‘H f TR LEASIG PiE. .

EZ. MOz 2016118357

N 82 400 o % =
swrra.a..ﬂq:uo:gﬂ;?:?ﬁm = 2 S i
TEL: G440 4428 FAX: 5483 2814 //("E? 1 /[ AR
PO Rl SRRt P vwhng rom.en DR Signature L Reporting Cantph Personnel’s Signatura
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyhotder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mog

Page 4 of 22



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

- TR
Eg E\E

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

A Gepgosorp

.

e — (i Fcpn:’ge_ w_z—lr:z::r-j-

"Tr{{éﬂ 1ol | ff-bg_;

S b BACUR—

/
DECLARATION )
: g‘ﬁﬁﬁ}rﬂe?ﬁ'ﬁﬁ&jﬁﬁﬂ}i’éﬁlﬁﬁjﬂr& true in every respect. ]
GO, AEE. NO: 2015115358 V2SY pm F %,
NO. 52 JOC nn:ﬁ; :?':rf-n ) ||’ s 5’ =
o ggi’N;fszanmE /. §343 5518 Lz~ 2/n| fo
mm!gyﬁgwrgwmnhﬂn PO 7 DS Signature Reporting C V@M& Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: NRICSFIM Moz
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Choa Chu Kang N.P.C

20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02
SINGAPORE 689286

Tel No: 1800-7655298

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

police report Pg. 1

AR

T/20181031/2053

1of3
Report No. TI20181031/2053

Date/Time Report Made:
31M10/2018 13.04

Vide Report No.:
Ji20181031/0078

Station Diary No..
B3

“Informant's:Particulars’ .

Mame of Informant. Address:

WONG CHENG MUN APT BLK 557 WOODLANDS DRIVE 53 #06-67 SINGAPORE
730557

ID Type / 1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC MO { SB927593H Home/Office: Mobile: 92316672

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 28 13/08/1289 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

INTERIOR CONTRACTOR Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

Type of Nnn In}ur[.r Date/Time of : Tyfpra ar Locatmn
Accident: Attended by Police Accident: T-Junction
: 311072018 11:50
Location:
Along Road 1
CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 2
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control. Traffic Volume:
Two Way Mot Controlled Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No

GEHE-UEQA Shghtlyr

Damaged
SHCET84R | Car Slightly . |0

Damaged

‘Details of Person Involve
Any Pedestrian Involved; No

Mo. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page & of 22



police report Pg. 1

SICAPORE I

Police Station Of Origin: e
Choa Chu Kang N.P.C Repart No. T/20181031/2053
20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02

SINGAPORE 689286 : CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel Mo: 1B00-7659399

Name "WONG CHENG MUN

IDNo. | S8927593H
Relatad Vehicle | GBHBOZ9A (Van) Contact No.| 82316672
Hospital/Clinic MIL Class of Class: 3

Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Licence &

Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | MIL

CriTet

NIL Degree of Inju
Unknown

1D No. N

Related \Vehicle | SHCB764R (Car) Contact No.| NIL

Hospital/Cliniec | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 31/10/2018 at about 1150hrs, | was about to exit the cluster near Blk 276 Choa Chu Kang Ave 2 when
suddenly, | felt a collision on the rear of my vehicle. | alighted and noticed a taxi, bearing the registration
plate number SHCA764R, had collided onto the rear of my vehicle.

No TP or Ambulance asttended to the scene, and nobody was injured. However, Police attended as a
dispute broke out between the taxi driver and me. There was a small scratch on the rear of my vehicle. |
did net manage to get particulars of the tax driver before he drove off.

Page T of 22



police report Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Crigin:

Choa Chu Kang N.P.C

20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02
SINGAPORE 689286

Tel Mo: 1800-7658999

Sketech Plan

S

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

N e

TrR018103

Jof3
Report Ma. T/20181031/2053

CONTINUATION OF REFORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
J f} e ‘,.
Sgt. A

Signature Of Informant:

5
5 jg‘natufe;{er IRtarpreter:
Not applicable

B2 [y
Ginpanore Police Force

DatelTime:
3110/2018 13:04

Officer fn Charge Of Case:
TRAGIT f.ome
Sgt 3 MUHAMMAD RIZWAN BIN KAMALUDIN

Contact No.; 65476185

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
MP168

Page B of 22



ARRIZN19

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Orwner |D:
Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Qpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period[Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Aug 2019

PARFICNF Rahata Frnirg

Company
635R

GEHB029A

Mo

26 Aug 2019

MNISSAMN

MYA50 PANEL VAN 2.5 5MT SDR
Silver

2017

¥D25424707A
JNIMCZE26Z0009196

$25062.00
01 Oct 2018
01 Oct 2018
[+]

$1,254,00

Mo

£0.00

30 5ep 2028

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

£27,104.00

$24,64%00

$24,649.00

AMPSLYLIE, gov.sgiianTacuon/enguire Repaesyrubicoeroreuenaginpur/runL. | TN _ L= U 1

Wi



Q22019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI Vehicle Not In

CLAIM suaFnLnEn TRACKING : o - B - - ]
i age T Neatifie | Est Submittes Ad) Assigned [_.':_L__-h Fpt ) '-'r.-J: Submitted Ing Auth'ed | Status N |
| ) |07 Nov 2018 | Pending for Survey .
I Main i -’I'-UH 20 pogy szdnk;z[:trmahesj Ex::pt | Repart

| _EditReg | Edit Ag) Rpt | Cancel Case | |

Main Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]
Insured: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199303821R

[riain PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201511635R

.31110.-"2013 11:00 - :59
[30 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man ¥r)]

MCOMO015 (TP, Fire & Theft)

| Clarmant_:_ ;

:‘;rl‘:"‘:'e Red. | GBHBO29A Date of Loss:

Claim Type: TP/ MCT18100981 ;?;III'I.;?::ICGTH

Vehicle Reg, .
' No. SHCB764R féflﬁﬂﬁi;:
(Insured]:

—_— -— — Ems: - 1 .
Repairer: | Michelin Engineering Pte Ltd (HQ) 56 Loyang Way,, #06-07 Loyang Enterprise Building,, 508775 Loyang - Tel: 64404428
Handling . 4ia International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 .., [Handled by Pool Chin Han Daniel]

Insurer: : _ it
_M' b LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled hy KALVIN ANG WEI KUMN ] ... [Final Rpt due
Juster:  |16/11/2018]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | _Compose Case Mail | |

Theare are no mail for this r;ase

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE view Al | _Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _Complete | |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Mo results.,

hrtps:#s'srvgﬂpm.merimﬂn.umnfnlaln'ns.ﬁndax.cfm‘?‘fl.lsahox=MTRadjustef&fuseacﬁnn#sp_clmhaadar&caseidﬂﬁﬂm5&&nid=23?1ET&GFID=EBEE... 12
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https.//singapore. merimen comiclaims(index.cfmPfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=T60085&extid=28T167&CEID=5896. . 22



922019 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GBH8029A (MCT18100981)
[SHC8764R]
TP

PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD

Oct 31 2018 11:00AM

[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]

Michelin Engineering Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Pholos | Compose Mew Letler |

View  View in Browser ¥

Video

iperpage v | @ |
INo [Finalized On_____|india International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) [ [thumbnail | print |
P___J__md?.w_w 11110 |Video - Accident IV @ | Loagmpa |
Photos/Images ' B perpage T ¥
[No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 |21/08/19 08:54 General View B ﬁ Load PG | ¥
2 |21/08/19 08:54 General View €© | Ladws | W
3 |21/08/19 08:54 | General View _ o _i:oa&JPG | @ |
la |21/08/1908:54 | General View - i ' Load PG | ¥
's  |21/08/1908:54  |General View © | | @
& |21/08/1908:54 | General View @ | Loadwes | @
7 |21/08/1908:54  General View @ | lairs | @
8§  |21/08/1908:54  General View | €@ | oadies | @
5 |21/08/19 08:54 | General View - . o Load PG | @
|10 |21/08/1908:54 | General View | @ | LoadiG | @
11 21/08/1908:54 | General View © | Loedies | &
12 | 21/08/19 08:54 General View & | Loadwc | ¥
13 |21/08/1908:54  General View (] Load G | @ |
14 |21/08/19 DB:54 General View €© | Loadirc | @
15 |21/08/19 08:54 General View - €© | Loadirc =3
16 |21/08/18 08:54 General View € | Load we | @
|17 |21/08/19 08:54 |General View _ & | Load IPG E_
18 21/08/1908:54 | General View € | Load PG @
18 |21/08/19 08:54 General View € | Loadrc | @&
20 21/08/19 0B:54 | General View L) Load ;’G__ @ |
21 |21/08/19 08:54 General View | €9 | Loadire |
22 |21/08/19 IE_!.B:54 General View ' adirc | &
'Documentation [1perpage ¥ | i
'Ng_|Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) o Thumbnail | Print |
1 |0B/11/18 09:06 | Singapore Accident Statement | €% | LoadPDF |
2 |16/08/19 13:42  Singapore Accident Statement TP GBHB029A © | toadPoF |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save || Print ||

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

hitps-//singapore.mermen.com/claimsfindex.cim?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=450bjid=7E00B5&exlid=28T1 ...

12
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Show Remarks To: L Handling Insurer
Mote! Remarks are private unless you show it to ather parties.

https:.n'.l'singapure.meriman.cnwdcla'rmsﬁndex.cfm?ﬂ.usebnx=MTRduc&fuseaclrnn=dsp_dowiew&damainid=1 &corole=480bjid=TE0085&extid=2871... 2/2



9M2/2018

Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1assor1eer

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CS3/18020134/K1CF352
Date: 12/09/2019

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer:  India Intermational Insurance Pte Ltd Policy Mo MCOMOO015

ﬁ::“_’“a"t Vehicle aHg020 Insured Vehicle No:  SHCB764R

Date of Loss: 311072018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT18100981

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg Mo: GBHE029A

Make & Model: NISSAN NV350, 2.5 5MT 5DR EURO V (A) Engine MNo: YD2542470TA

Req. Date: 011072018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JNTMC2E26Z0009196

Colour; Silver Odometer: 23464 km

Engine Capacity: 2488 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S5%): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIM Ry

General Condition; Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable):

CONDITION OF TYRES

Yes Engine Modification:

Mo  Pre-accident Condition:

Front Tyre Size: 195 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195 R15
Front Left Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 8 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm
The above values reprasent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 07112018
Michelin Engineering Pte Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 20/08/2019 Inspected At: Eﬁitﬂ;ng Ve, #0607 Loyang Enlarpiise
Singapore 508775
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: KALVIN ANG WE| KUN Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This repor represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of our knowledge and
ability bul any ofher Fabiily under any other Gircumstances is heraby expressly excluded.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/iclaims/index.cim*usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=760085&extid=28T7 16T&CFID=589655... 14



aMarzo1g Adjuster Report

A) THE INSPECTICON WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT FREJUDICE"™ BASIS,

B} THE BEPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TC PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

https:/isingapore, merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=T600858extid=287167ACFID=585665... 24



91212019 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 12 Sep 2018)

Parts: hIA NISSAN NV350 2.5 5MT 50R EURO V (A) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBHB029A)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected,

|_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/isingapore, merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=TB00858extid=287 16T &CFID=589665... 34



9M12/2019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

=< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/{singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm ?fusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=7600858extid=287 167&CFID=585665... 44



